Prusak, Sydney

I

From: Laura Novak <Iéura@unfurlmadison.com>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:42 PM

To: . ’ Prusak, Sydney; Firchow, Kevin

Subject: , 3009 University Ave and 3118 Harvey St

Follow Up Flag:. . Follow up ' ,
Flag Status: Completed - :
Hello,

I am writing to inquire more about the project at 3009 University Avenue and 3118 Harvey Street. I lease an

office in the building directly to the west of the parking lot behind 3009 University Avenue. The Quarry Arts

Building, where I lease space, is a Healing Arts building, housing many tenants who own businesses that

require a quiet space. This includes massage therapy, psychotherapy, acupuncture, etc. Anything done in the lot ,
my office faces is very loud and disruptive to my (our businesses here). Even when they plow the lot it is very -
noisy. - :

I have tried to sift through the online information. As I understand it, they simply plan to resurface the parking :
lot. Is this correct? Or is a building being constructed? I was not informed of this as a tenant of the building

that is directly next to that lot, nor were all the other tenants and businesses in this building that will be directly

affected. -

- Do you have more information on the noise levels, length of the project, etc?

Please advise whaf I should do next as a concerned party.
. A W ¥
Thank you,
In Health,

Laura Novak
Massage and Wellness

-~ laura@unfurlmadison,.com

unfurl
Quarry Arts Building -

- 715 Hill Street, Suite 270
Madison, WI 53705
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